



Cascadia Student Government Club Council Agenda

November 6th, 2015
Cascadia College, the Arc Room 121

- Call to Order: 9:38 am
- Roll Call:

Position	Name	Present	Absent
President	Elise Saracino	Here	
Vice President	McKenna Groeneveld		excused
Director of Budget and Finance	Ziqi Liu	Here	
Director of Government Relations	Anna Podany		excused
Director of Pluralism and Inclusion	Mingyou Yang		excused
Director of Public Relations and Technology	Vacant	N/A	N/A
Director of Student Life	Becky Riopel		excused
Student Life Advisor	Shandy Stomierski	Here	
Student Life Intern	Maggie Hendrickson	Here	

Club/Organization	Present	Absent	Tardy
Board Gaming Club		x	
Cascadia Activities Board	x		
Chinese Communication Club	x		
Creative Arts Club	x		
Debate Club			x
Gay-Straight Alliance			x
Indonesia Club	x		

International Students Social Relation		x	
Next Generation I.T. Club	x		
Swing Club	x		
Tenti Gathering	x		
Veteran's Community	x		

- Approval of the Minutes: McKenna Groeneveld approved, NGIT second 12/0/0
- Approval of the Agenda: proposed date change (6th vs 5th of November) by Shandy; Elise Saracino approved; McKenna Groeneveld second 12/0/0
- Special Guests: Megan Walker- Talk about Tent City 4
 - (see fact and question sheet passed out prior to presentation)
 - Here collecting feedback- checking with stakeholders as well; producing report to take back to Board of Trustees
 - Reason we want to do it isn't just to donate land for 90 days, but also to use it as a community learning and valuable learning tool to assist in life; looking about integrating it into course work (i.e. studying homelessness in the Great Depression vs. now)
 - Seattle University hosted it for 90 days and produced positive report
 - We would take a whole quarter (fall) to educate students based on it
 - i. "How will it affect transportation? Already hard enough." –
 - a. Wouldn't take place during fall quarter, asked to be located very close to public transportation, would need to figure out how to access parking garage based on how many occupants within community drive
 - ii. "It's been brought up in multiple meetings, a lot of veterans do *not* like it, a lot of complaints, however, they're based on ignorance, biggest obstacle based on knowledge, make sure when it's presented that it's fully informed when presented."
 - iii. "Interaction wise- what will it look like?"

Cascadia Student Government

Club Council Agenda



- a. May be planning food (or other) drives, open to whatever we want to do; (use your imagination)
- Videos may work better than just words
 - iv. “Any video you can show about it being hosted?”
 - a. Can find one done by news station; email to Shandy and CSG
 - v. “We would need a separate educational session for international students to help them understand the process a lot more than just domestic students”
 - vi. “Make sure students are highlighted on positives versus negatives”
 - vii. “Prove the stigma of homelessness WRONG.”
 - viii. “Mention location of residence and where it will be and what group will look like.”
- Process: Board of Trustees, paperwork, city of Bothell for permit, then create an advisory group for it all
- Probably during winter quarter earliest would be winter 2017
- Email Meagan Walker with any suggestions or ideas
- Officer Reports:
 - President (Elise) – finishing the Board of Trustees report due this afternoon, meeting on the 18th; meeting with SFAC at 11:00am; swag hunting still
 - Vice President (McKenna) – not a lot on plate; some quarterly update forms are not yet submitted, please send by next Friday (13th); reminder: you can only miss one (1) meeting then you’re on probation
 - Director of Budget & Finance (Ziqi) – CSG voted in Debate Club money approval for \$1,765, seven (7) students and one (1) advisor will be attending this function; meeting with vice president next week to discuss fees, reviewing material for update on school financial code
 - Director of Government Relations (Anna) – 522 Transit NOW!
 - i. (yellow and blue handout available to review project in more detail)

- ii. In process of getting project onto sound transit's official ballot, need support; alternative commuters will be affected by this; less frequent stops, more frequently though; prepay; acts more like a train, proposing to extend light rail into shoreline; more questions- seek Anna and look at flyers; contact: www.522transitnow.org , click on 'JOIN WITH US'
 - Director of Pluralism & Inclusion (Mingyou) - excused
 - Director of Public Relations & Technology (Vacant) –
- Advisor Reports:
 - Event Request deadlines reminder:
 - Event requests due no less than two (2) weeks prior to event date; earlier is better than later, done early? Perfect! Submit it early!
 - Travel requests due no less than one (1) month prior to travel date
 - Make sure all the forms are filled out and complete; everything is in order so it's a smooth process
 - Quarterly Update Forms:
 - Submit so we know who to contact
- Form timeline also available under 'forms and requests' on website
- Advertising? What kind helps the most?
 - i. Website (help if they're updated with current stuff) events and emails; bathroom; person to person talking; written on board; more color
- Meeting Attendance Sheets:
 - Hand in so we can meet up with each club to talk about goals and increase involvement

****No program proposal reviews at November 20th meeting (funding requests will need to be heard at CSG meetings on 18th or 25th; forms must be submitted by the Monday****

- Training session (end of agenda; presentation by Maggie)
- Club Reports:
 - Board Gaming Club - absent
 - Cascadia Activities Board – acapella night, huge success, ~260 people, lots of open mic performances, mix between schools; no event next week other than Tea

Cascadia Student Government

Club Council Agenda



Time Tuesday @ 11:00am-12:30pm; NACA West next Wednesday-Sunday;
Hunting Ground – Thursday 19th 3:30pm-5:30pm, North Creek Events Center

- Chinese Communication Club – November 20th, not open to anyone/everyone; only Edmonds college and Chinese students at Cascadia, ~20 expected participants, want to use the patio outside CC3; need to only do it for Chinese students because it's hard enough for students to participate; trial run for now, will see how it goes and if outcome is enough to do it again.
- Creative Arts Club – trying to find new things to do during club meetings than just talking about events, could do oil painting or art projects, club meeting time is every Monday ARC 110 10:00am-11:00 am; suggestion to do art projects related to holidays
- Debate Club - tardy
- Gay-Straight Alliance – tardy
- Indonesia Club – having trouble matching schedules with advisors, goal was to volunteer every week, days during week don't really work really well, advice? Meet with Shandy and can chat more about goals and advisor that can match; any rules about advisor driving group members? If you're traveling *together* as club, advisor needs to be with you when you leave campus, through trip, and until you get back
- International Students Social Relation - absent
- Next Generation I.T. Club – want to do more social events to drive up recruitment, recent idea so still planning; going to be in ARC
- Swing Club – first meeting, ~7 people showed up, all new members
- Tenti Gathering Club - more and more members, looking for more volunteer opportunities, help on getting field trip opportunities for off campus volunteer opportunities
- Veteran's Community Club – Talk about the display that went up Wednesday, November 04, 2015

- i. Going back up on Monday and Tuesday of next week; 22 boots to show awareness; event on 10th for next week; 1:30-2:30; event in the ARC upstairs; brief video... discussion following... pizza, cookies, soda
 - ii. Clip is about 10 minutes; rest of time is social and food time, try showing it every half hour
 - iii. On the 16th of this month, we're going to start food drive, collecting inside Veteran's resource center, going to give proceeds to mission church, going until December 4th, first wave for thanksgiving, second wave for December dinner, clothing drive December 7th - December 15th, (day before quarter ends), Seattle Stand Down is where clothing drive will go to, any clothing welcome (asked for socks and boots specifically though)
 - iv. Toys for tots- want to do it— Tenti gathering offered to help it though
 - v. Volunteer opportunities... Everett Providence Hospital... always looking for volunteers, if students interested in volunteering connect with Chantelle, different kinds of volunteer work available
 - a. Also translator opportunities available at some Hospitals, Becky mentioned Evergreen Health
- Old Business –
 - MLK Day of Service
 - Going to be week of service instead of just a day, can still get involved, bi-weekly meetings now but will be more frequent come January; another volunteer opportunity; want to be added to doodle for meeting days?
Contact Maggie
 - Club Membership
 - Don't forget to turn in membership list to Shandy before meeting ends
 - Global Student Welcome week, tabling
 - November 17th, 5:30-8:00pm, different tables and performances set up, performance date passed but can contact Shandy if still wanting to table; also can show up to support; performance
 - New Business –
 - Campus will be closed on Wednesday – Veteran's day!

Cascadia Student Government

Club Council Agenda



- Student Life team leaving Wednesday; office closed Thursday and Friday
- ULC planning committee- going to be April/May of 2016 – first meeting for ULC committee meeting is November 21st (Saturday), in ARC; organizing raffle prizes with ULC partnership
- Open Forum/Announcements:
 - New CSP PR person as of next club council meeting
 - Training with Maggie is tabled for 20th
 - Attendance still counts for next meeting even though CSG will be excused
- Adjournment –
 - Elise Saracino approved, NGIT second, 13/0/0
 - 11:10am